ALI FAROOQ HUSAIN

Contact

Address

Sõle 27e/12, Tallinn, Estonia

Phone

+37253907563 - +905448593620

Email

alhusa@ttu.ee - afhusain.afh@gmail.com

Additional Skills

- MS Office
- Solidworks/AutoCad
- Siemens NX
- · Programming in C

Professional Summary

I have over 8 years of experience in teaching Mathematics for middle and high school students. I worked at the British Embassy School of Ankara as a TA for Year 4 and a booster mathematics teacher for Year 6, before moving to Estonia. I specialize in teaching IB and IGCSE curriculum, having graduated from those myself as well, I went on to study Electrical and Electronics engineering at Hacettepe University and now studying Integrated Engineering at Tallinn University of Technology, I am also going to be doing a PGCE course this coming academic year.

I worked privately with students from four different international schools in Ankara and had great success with them, since moving to Tallinn, I have been continuing to work with my students in Turkey through an online distance learning program which has given me a lot of experience in distance learning and has been just as efficient and productive for the students. I have my own website where I keep all my resources for students to use and obtain their homeworks and class notes, making it a very efficient and easy to use platform.

Work Experience

03/2010 - 09/2014

British Embassy School Ankara, Turkey

Teaching Assistant for Year 4

- · Reinforced lessons presented by teachers;
- · Helped teachers with lesson planning;
- · Conducted mathematics exercise sessions with pupils.

09/2012 - 09/2014

British Embassy School Ankara, Turkey

Mathematics Booster Teacher for Year 6

- Prepared pupils for Key Stage 2 SATs maths examinations;
- Developed individual lesson plans for pupils;
- Assisted two groups of students in achieving above expected results.

09/2012 - Present

Self-employed

- Developing study plans according to the needs of students;
- Expert in mathematics examination preparation for GSCEs, A-levels and IB students:
- Conducting intensive study sessions for students in exceptional cases.

Education

09/2005 - 06/2009

Pakistan Embassy International School Ankara, Turkey

IGCSE's:

- Mathematics: A*
- Physics: A*
- Chemisty: A*
- Biology: A*
- Computer Studies: A
- · English: A

A-Levels:

Mathematics (AS/A): A/AChemistry (AS/A): A/B

• Biology (AS/A): A/B

09/2012 - 08/2018

Hacettepe University, Ankara, Turkey

B.Eng in Electrical-Electronics

09/2018 - Present

Tallinn University of Technology, Estonia

B.Eng in Integrated Engineering

Languages

English — Native/Bilingual Proficiency

Urdu — Native/Bilingual Proficiency

Turkish — C1

Estonian — A1

References

Finlay McLaughlin - FMcLaughlin@besaturkey.org

Melek Burton - admin@besaturkey.org